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Larkins, Jeannette

From: ControversiesDisputes
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:53 AM
To: 'Bruce Padula'; 'Sanford Oxfeld'
Cc: 'WALT DE TREUX'
Subject: IMO Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick, Middletown Township - Agency Dkt. No. 27-1/25
Attachments: 027-01-25 Transmittal.pdf

Dear Counsel, 
 
Please see the aƩached correspondence. 
 
Jennifer Simons 
she/her/hers 
Director 
Office of Controversies & Disputes 
New Jersey Department of EducaƟon 
100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625 
Work: 609-376-9079  
Email: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx  
Web: https://www.nj.gov/education/ 
 

 
 
From: ControversiesDisputesFilings  
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:35 AM 
To: Bruce Padula ; Sanford Oxfeld ;  
Cc: 'Sydney Kennedy'  
Subject: RE: Middletown Township Board of Education and Daniel Rodrick 
 
Dear Counsel, 
 
Please see the aƩached correspondence. 
 
Jennifer Simons 
she/her/hers 
Director 
Office of Controversies & Disputes 
New Jersey Department of EducaƟon 
100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625 
Work: 609-376-9079  
Email: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx  
Web: https://www.nj.gov/education/ 
 

 
 








